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Response to Data Requests #8

Dear Mr. Meyer:

Gateway Generating Station
3225 Wiibur Ave.
Antioch, CA 94509
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On February 13, 2007, Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) submitted its responses to the California
Energy Commission’s Staff Data Requests 1-8 related to its petition to amend the license for the Gateway
Generating Station (GGS) project. In that response, PG&E indicated it would submit a Drainage, Erosion, and
Sedimentation Control Plan (DESCP) for the GGS project, as requested under Data Request #8, under separate

cover. An original plus two copies of the DESCP are attached for docketing purposes.

If you have any questions regarding this submittal, please contact me at (916) 780-1171 or Jerry Salamy at

(916) 286-0207.
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Andrea Grenier

Andrea Grenier
GGS Compliance Manager
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